From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter
Sent: 2/14/2012 10:11:24 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Andrews,
Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J2AE)

Bcec:
Subject: Prior data

Marzia,

Here’s the info you requested, which we’re still in the process of fully-updating (i.e., what |
sent earlier will look a little different). Holler if questions...

Accounts with SM Accounts without SM  TOTAL Accounts Total Person_IDs Total Gas SPs
with SM  Total Elec SPs with SM TOTALSPs withSM  Total SPs  analog n/a w/SM now

Group 1 - Res Escalated Complaints 165 20 185

183 117 148 265 330 5

Group 2 - Res CRMS Requests SM Removal 2,330 146 2,476

2,335 1,636 2,096 3,732 4385 73

Group 3 - Res CRMS Delay List 6,795 29,801 36,596

35,480 4,685 4,261 8,946 61389 214

Group 4 - Res ME Exclusions Delay 253 211 464

451 177 173 350 820 5

Group 5 - Res UTC CD/DA 11,283 37,862 49,145 47,920
8,214 6,960 15,174 87,992 509

Group 6 - Res UTC Faultless 69,200 18,843 88,043 86,944

48,488 61,671 110,159 178,128 4,226

Group 7 - Non-Res CRMS Delay List 282 1,415 1,697

1,194 314 539 853 3541 n/a

Group 8 - Non-Res Other (like 1, 2, 4, 5) 5,600

n/a

TOTALS 90,308 88,298 178,606 180,107 63,631 75,848

139,479 336,585 5,032
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